



LEGAL ANALYST | B.A, LL.B

SOUMYA BANERJEE

Soumya Banerjee is a legal analyst at Kommit Techno-Legal LLP, specialising in intellectual property and commercial advisory services as well as litigation. He is experienced in managing trademark and patent prosecutions, handling responses to examination reports and IP application deadlines.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Legal Analyst | Kommit Techno-Legal LLP **2024 - Present**

- Drafts and reviews legal documents such as contracts, opinions, pleadings, and reports on Intellectual Property matters as well as general commercial litigation matters.
- Conducts comprehensive legal research to gauge trademark infringement and registration eligibility.
- Assists in the prosecution of trademarks and patents, including drafting responses to examination reports and objections.
- Handles administrative duties, including filing and managing deadlines for IP applications.

IP Lawyer | Goldfinn Technologies **Feb 2024 - June 2024**

- Managed trademark prosecution by preparing replies to examination reports and opposition documents and conducting comprehensive national and international trademark searches.
- Drafted commercial agreements, including *inter alia* franchise and service-level agreements.

Research Assistant | Intellectual Property Office **Jan 2023 - Jul 2023**

- Researched patent laws for IP5 jurisdictions and contributed to IP administrative law drafts.
- Prepared reports based on research conducted on regulations for Collective Management Organisations.

soumya.banerjee@kommit.com | www.linkedin.com/in/soumya-banerjee

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Legislative Laws (LL.B) | [Heritage Law College, University of Kolkata](#)

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) | [Heritage Law College, University of Kolkata](#)

QUALIFICATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS

Advocate | [Bar Council of India](#)

NOTABLE ACHIEVEMENTS

Worked hand-in-hand with the Sr. Legal Advisor of a National IP Office in drafting new IP law propositions and contributing to modernizing existing IP regulations.

SKILLS

InPass, GBD, TM View, USPTO Public Search, IP Portfolio Management, Trademark Clearance and Prosecution, Drafting and Reviewing Contracts